Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: Youngshin Electronics Co.,Ltd., FCC ID: 044JMA510SS, Assessment NO.: ANO7T6638, Notice#1

From: temple

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2007 6:11 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re: Youngshin Electronics Co.,Ltd., FCC ID: 044JMA510SS, Assessment NO.: ANO7T6638, Notice#1

Dear Helen,
| really appreciated your help.

Yes, it was my mistake about 20 dB bandwidth.

so, i revised the test report , please replace attached file instead of old one.

Thank you

From: Helen Zhao

Sent: Friday, March 23, 2007 5:43 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Youngshin Electronics Co.,Ltd., FCC ID: O44JMA510SS, Assessment
NO.: ANO7T6638, Notice#1

Question #1: The report shows the channel separation distance is over 25KHz, but less than 20dB bandwidth, which does not
meet 15.247(a)(1) requirement: "Frequency hopping systems shall have hopping channel carrier frequencies separated by a
minimum of 25 kHz or the 20 dB bandwidth of the hopping channel, whichever is greater. " Please note FCC specifies
"whichever is greater", which means the limit is the greater of 25KHz and 20dB bandwidth. Please address this non-compliance
issue.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to
provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of
the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions
about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
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